
DESERT WATER AGENCY           BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
AUGUST 7, 2018                                                                                        REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
   REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  July 17, 2018  CIOFFI  
                                                       

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS -    A. Executive – August 1, 2018  CIOFFI 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may speak on any item listed on the agenda 
as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on 
items not listed on the agenda.                                                                           

 

6. ITEM FOR DISCUSSION 
 A. State Water Contractors’ Meeting – July 19, 2018  RIDDELL 
 

7. OUTREACH & CONSERVATION  METZGER 
  A.  Media Information 
  B. Activities 
 

8. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 
9. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
      Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
     Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
     Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
 

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 

Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 

D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
   Name of Case: Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside 
 

E.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside 
 
   F.   CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION       
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)  
         Name of Case: Safari Park, Inc. vs. Southridge Property Owners Assoc. of Palm Springs, et al 
     

10. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

11. ADJOURN 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with 
a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working hours 
prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members, which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



       8927 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 07/17/18 

   MINUTES   
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

July 17, 2018 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
          Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President ) 
 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin Krieger, Finance Director 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Cons. Mgr. ) 
 Esther Saenz, Accounting Supervisor ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
    
Public: David Freedman, P.S. Sustainability Comm. ) 
  
                                   

Attendance 

18174.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Vice President Stuart in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
   
18175.  President Cioffi called for approval of the July 3, 2018 Regular 
Board meeting minutes.  
 
  Director Ewing moved for approval. After a second by Vice 
President Stuart, the minutes were approved as written. 
 
18176.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on July 6 at approximately 2:00 a.m., stand-
by crew responded to a hit fire hydrant inside the Monte Serno gated 
community. This was a hit and run. Staff replaced the bolts and gasket and 
put the hydrant back into service. The water loss was from a fully open 6-
inch hydrant which ran for 30 minutes. A police report was filed. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on July 6 a fire started in the area of the 
Agency’s South Reservoirs. The fire burned along the access road to the 
reservoir and around the reservoir’s perimeter access road. 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of 07/03/18 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
 
Hit Fire Hydrant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PS South Reservoirs 
 
 
 

2 



       8928 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 07/17/18 

  The fire destroyed most of the vegetation, pvc pipe, nozzles and 
irrigation control valves. It also damaged the vault venting and may have 
caused smoke and heat damage to inside equipment. Staff responded to the 
fire but were not allowed access by the Tribe. The Tribe stated vehicular 
access was denied to avoid blocking the road for emergency vehicles. 
However, access was allowed to other private individuals that parked their 
vehicles and ultimately blocked a portion of the road. Staff intends to meet 
with the Tribe to discuss emergency access to our facilities. The Agency has 
contacted PSFD Battalion Chief Loya inquiring about the cause of the fire 
and are waiting for his response. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on July 10 – 12, the Agency hosted rebate 
workshops for customers interested in funding for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 
The workshops targeted landscapers, homeowners associations and local 
residents. About 50 people attended. Staff expects the workshops will 
increase awareness and participation in the rebate programs. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported for the month of June, the Whitewater 
Hydro plant generated approximately 639,845 kWh, resulting in a SCE 
settlement amount of $59,553. The plant was placed offline on June 29 while 
MWD evaluated the CRA water levels. It was back online on July 9. 
Currently, MWD is delivering 165 cfs through the hydro plant and 475 cfs at 
the MWD outlet structure, for a total of 640 cfs to the Whitewater Spreading 
Basins. MWD is in the process of replacing a faulty meter at the Mission 
Creek Spreading Basin outlet structure. Once completed, water will be 
delivered at a flow of 25 cfs. Approximately 1,660 acre-feet of water is 
scheduled to be delivered to this basin. 
 
  Mr. Krause noted that the Agency recently began an alternative 
work schedule (9/80). The majority of departments will be working 
alternative working hours with every other Friday off. The Agency offices 
will continue to be open from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on July 9, the City inspected and approved 
the work performed by Green Towne, Inc. The project’s budget is $115,000. 
To date, total spent on the facilities, including extra work to install the roof 
screen is $98,452.95. 
   
  Mr. Krause reported that 99 percent of the work has been 
completed as scheduled. 
       
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted the current system 
leak data, and meetings and activities he participated in during the past 
several weeks.  
 
18177.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the July 11, 2018 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 

GM Report 
(Cont.) 
 
PS South Reservoirs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rebate Workshops 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Whitewater Hydro and 
SWP Delivery Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DWA Alternative 
Working Hours 
 
 
 
 
 
Operations Center 
Public Restroom 
Project Update 
 
 
 
 
Lake Perris Seismic 
Remediation Contract 
Update 
 
System Leak Data,  
General Manager’s 
Meetings & Activities  
 
 
 
Committee Reports: 
Executive 07/11/18 
 
 



       8929 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 07/17/18 

18178.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
   
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.  
 
18179.  President Cioffi called upon Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer to 
provide an overview of financial activities for the month of June 2018. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer reported that the Operating Fund 
received $2,752,626 in Water Sales Revenue,  and $205,239 in Reclamation 
Sales Revenue. Included in the Miscellaneous receipts category is $5,000 
from Wildcat 1 Energy Storage, LLC. $1,839,420 was paid out in Accounts 
Payable. Year-to-date Water Sales, Revenues and Expenses will be provided 
after the 2017/18 audit. There were 22,613 active services as of June 30, 2018 
compared to 22,603 as of May 31, 2018. 
 
  Reporting on the General Fund, Ms. Bloomer stated that 
$396,658 was received in Property Tax Revenue, $686,955 from CVWD for 
SWP reimbursements. Included in the Miscellaneous receipts category is 
$25,000 from the Wastewater Fund. $663,688 was paid in State Water 
Project charges (YTD $22,822,133). 
 
  Reporting on the Wastewater Fund, Ms. Bloomer stated that 
$2,894 was received in sewer contract payments. There are a total of 44 
contracts, with total delinquents of 10 (23%). $136,734 was paid out in 
Accounts Payable. 
 
18180.  President Cioffi called upon Assistant General Manager 
Johnson to present staff’s request for Board action regarding a claim for 
damages filed by Thurman Arnold. 
 
  Mr. Johnson explained that this claim is regarding damages 
caused by a storm that occurred in August and September of last year over 
the Araby Cove and  Araby Road area. He noted that in September 2017, the 
Agency received a courtesy notice from the City of Palm Springs regarding 
a public nuisance within the Araby Cove due to a private road that was 
washed out, preventing fire department access to private properties. The letter 
was also sent to Mr. Arnold and three other property owners. On March 1, 
2018, the property owners, including the Agency met with the City to discuss 
the nuisance. We were advised that all are responsible for the road repair and 
must resolve the issues to avoid a fine by the City. 
 
  Continuing with his report, Mr. Johnson stated since the 
meeting, the property owners obtained three construction estimates to repair 
the road, agreeing to a cost of $54,775. The owners agreed to contribute 
$12,000 each. To date, no work has been started. Mr. Arnold claims he should 
be compensated for all costs associated with the road repair and filed this 

Public Input 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretary-Treasurer’s 
Report – June 2018 
 
 
 
Operating Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wastewater Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item for Action: 
Request Board Action 
Re:Claim/Thurman 
Arnold 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8930 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 07/17/18 

claim for damages to his property. Staff recommends that the Board reject 
the claim and forward to ACWA/JPIA for their handling. 
 
  Director Oygar moved to approve staff’s recommendation. 
After a second by Director Ewing, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
18181.  President Cioffi asked Assistant General Manager Johnson to 
present staff’s request for Board action regarding a claim for damages filed 
by SoCalGas. 
 
  Mr. Johnson stated that SoCalGas is claiming damages by the 
Borden Excavating, Inc. in the estimate of $325.68 for damaging its 1-inch 
plastic service with a backhoe. Borden is the Agency’s contractor for the 
2017-2018 replacement pipelines project. In its contract, Borden is required 
to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Agency from all injuries or 
damages resulting from any cause. The Agency has sent Borden a request for 
defense and indemnification letter dated July 11 along with a copy to its 
insurer, United Agencies, Inc., SoCalGas and ACWA/JPIA. Staff 
recommends that the Board reject the claim and forward to Borden 
Excavating, Inc. for their handling. 
 
  President Cioffi made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation. After a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion carried 
unanimously 
 
18182.  President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to provide a 
report on the June 21, 2018 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State 
Water Contractors, Inc. 
 
  Mr. Riddell noted that Josh Nelson attended the meeting and 
provided the report. The report discussed the following items: 1) Closed 
Session, 2) Action Items, 3) Water Operations Report, 4) Water Quality 
Report, and 5) General Manager’s Report. 
 
18183.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to report on 
the June water use reduction figures. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported that the Agency and its customers 
achieved a 19.5% reduction in potable water production during June 2018 
compared to June 2013. He noted the cumulative savings June 2016 through 
current is 17.4%.  He also noted that one penalty/violation was issued. 
   
18184.  President Cioffi asked Outreach and Conservation Manager 
Metzger to provide her presentation on the impacts of new conservation 
legislation. 
 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Claim/Thurman Arnold 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Board Action 
Re: Claim/SoCalGas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
SWC Mtg. 06/21/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June Water Reduction 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Impacts of New 
Conservation 
Legislation 
 
 
 
 
 



       8931 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 07/17/18 

  Mrs. Metzger provided a PowerPoint presentation on the new 
conservation laws, AB 1668 and SB 606 which become effective January 1, 
2019. 
 
18185.  President Cioffi asked Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Metzger to place an item on the next Outreach & Public Affairs Committee 
agenda regarding an assessment of residential indoor water use. 
 
  President Cioffi reminded the Board about the upcoming 
CSDA Conference in Indian Wells in September. 
 
18186.  At 9:03 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 
vs. Desert Water Agency, (D) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside; and (E) 
Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), 
Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside. 
   
18187.  At 10:24 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
 
18188.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m. 
      ___________________________                                                           
      James Cioffi,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Discussion Items: 
(Cont.) 
 
 
 
Directors 
Comments/Requests 
 
Future Agenda 
Item/Outreach & PA 
Committee 
 
Upcoming CSDA 
Conference-Indian 
Wells 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C.  Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
D. Existing Litigation – 
Albrecht et al vs. 
Riverside County 
E. Existing Litigation – 
Abbey et al vs. 
Riverside County 
 
 
Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
 
Adjournment  

 



                                                      3 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

AUGUST 7, 2018 
 

 
On July 28 at approximately 5:30 a.m., stand-by responded to a hit fire hydrant on Calle Encilia and 
Alejo Rd., it was a hit and run. The hydrant was replaced and put back into service. The water loss 
was from a fully open 6-inch hydrant bury which ran for approximately 20 minutes. A police report 
was filed. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 



  
  
 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 

 
Whitewater Hydro and SWP  Delivery Update 
 
For the month of July, the Whitewater Hydro plant generated approximately 358,432 kWh, resulting 
in a SCE settlement amount of $33,401.  
 
Currently, MWD is delivering 165 cfs through the hydro plant and 535 cfs at the MWD outlet 
structure, for a total of 700 cfs to the Whitewater Spreading Basins.  
 
As of the end of June, MWD has delivered approximately 38,731 AC-FT of water to the Whitewater 
Spreading Basins and 383 AC-FT to the Mission Creek Spreading Basins for 2018.  
 
Approximately 1,660 AC-FT is scheduled to be delivered to the Mission Creek Spreading Basin 
once MWD completes the repair of a meter that measures flow to that basin.     
 
Approximately 79,270 AC-FT is still scheduled to be delivered to Whitewater Spreading Basin by 
the end of the year.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STREET NAME QUARTER SECTION NUMBER OF LEAKS

LIVMOR AVE 4413NE 10

MERITO PL 4410SE 7

MISSION RD 4410SE 5

TERRY LN 4413NW 3

MICHELLE RD 4413NW 3

SUNNY DUNES RD 4519NE 3

ANDREAS RD 4413NE 2

AVENIDA CABALLEROS (20") 4411NW 2

VIA SOLEDAD 4423SW 2

PLAIMOR AVE 4413NE 1

HERMOSA PL 4410SE 1

AVENIDA PALOS VERDES 4411SW 1

CHINO RD 4410SE 1

LOUELLA RD 4413NE 1

CALLE LILETA 4413SW 1

S RIVERSIDE DR 4423NE 1

WILLIAMS RD 4519NE 1

CALIENTE RD 4426NE 1

WYMAN RD 4402NW 1

LURING DR 4413NW 1

SONORA RD 4423SW 1

INDUSTRIAL PL 4423NW 1

AVENIDA CABALLEROS (14") 4414SW 1

LINDSEY DR 4402NW 1

SATURMINO DR 4413NW 1

CARRIAGE LN (BISKRA RD) 4401SW 1

E PALM CANYON DR 4426NE 1

SUNRISE WY (8") 4423NE 1

E PALM CANYON DR 4424SW 1

FRANCIS DR 4401NW 1

VIA ALTAMIRA 4411SE 1

CALLE SAN ANTONIO 4519NW 1

CALLE PALO FIERRO 4423SW 1

CALLE SAN RAPHAEL 4519NW 1

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 62

* Streets highlighted in blue are being proposed as part of the

2018/2019 Replacement Pipeline Project

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING JULY 10, 2018 THRU JULY 31, 2018)

Page 3 of 5



Page 4 of 5



Page 5 of 5 

General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 

Meetings: 
07/18/18 SWC Delta Committee & Policy Meetings SAC 
07/19/18 Monthly SWC Board Meeting SAC 
07/19/18 State Federal Contractor Water Authority Board Meeting SAC 
07/19/18 SWC Sites Res Participants Meeting with DWR SAC 
07/20/18 Sites Reservoir Committee Monthly Board Meeting MAXWELL 
07/22/18 Travel to Washington D.C. PS – DCA 
07/23/18 Meetings with DC Representatives DC 
07/24/18 Travel from DC to ONT to PS DC – PS 
07/25/18 Meeting with CVWD on Participation in CWF & Sites Res. DWA 
07/26/18 Meeting to Discuss Section 14 Whitepaper DWA/Conf. 
07/30/18 I.S./Staff/Security Meetings DWA 
08/01/18 Executive Committee Meeting DWA 
08/02/18 CWF Finance JPA Workshop MWD 
08/06/18 I.S./Staff/Security Meetings DWA 
08/07/18 DWA Bi – Monthly Board Meeting DWA 

Activities: 
1) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ
2) Whitewater Hydro – Automatic Re-start
3) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee

(Standing)
4) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements
5) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage
6) Replacement Pipelines 2018-2019
7) CWF –Finance JPA Agreement
8) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water
9) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update
10) SWP 2018 Water Supply
11) ACBCI Lawsuits
12) Lake Perris Dam Remediation
13) Section 14 Pipeline Easements
14) DOI Regulation
15) Repair of Facility Access Roads Damaged in the September 10 Storm (Araby)
16) Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M
17) SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings
18) Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits
19) Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation
20) Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation
21) DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study
22) MCSB Delivery Updates
23) Well 6 Meaders Cleaners RWQB Meetings
24) SGMA – Indio Subbasin Classification
25) SGMA – San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin
26) DWA Annual Water Quality Report



4-A 
 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee Meeting 

August 1, 2018 
   

 
Directors Present: Jim Cioffi, Joe Stuart     
Staff Present: Mark Krause, Martin Krieger, Steve Johnson 
 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for August 7, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the August 7, 2018 meeting was reviewed.  
 

B.  Upcoming SWP Tour Registration 
      Staff provided the Committee with the registration status for the September 9 – 11 
      SWP Tour.  
  

2.  Other - None 
     

 3. Adjourn 
 
 



6-A 

01358.00002\31329121.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

July 19, 2018 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: GENERAL MANAGER AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY 

FROM: BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

RE: JULY 19, 2018 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
STATE WATER CONTRACTORS, INC. 

The July 19, 2018 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State Water 

Contractors, Inc., was conducted at the Tsakopoulos Library Galleria in downtown Sacramento. 

1. Financing Joint Powers Authority.  The meeting began with a closed 

session which included discussion of the agreement to create the Financing Joint Powers 

Authority.  Because the agreement already has been publicly circulated and executed by some of 

the Contractors, its terms can be discussed openly.  The purpose of the agreement is to form a 

joint powers authority that will issue bonds to finance initial construction activities for Cal 

WaterFix, until such time as DWR itself can issue bonds after the validation proceedings have 

been completed.  The joint powers authority has no other purpose or function. All Contractors 

that will  benefit from the tunnel project have been invited to execute the agreement and join the 

JPA.  Those who join should be prepared to pay their share of debt service on the bonds even if a 

court were to determine that the tunnels are not part of the SWP and that taxes may not be levied 

to pay for the project.  The agreement currently does not address the question of how the 

remaining parties to the agreement would pick up the share of any party that defaulted or decided 

to exit from the JPA.  That issue will be addressed in a subsequent agreement or agreements.  

To quickly describe the agreement, the “members” of the agreement will include 

not only those Contractors that have already signed the agreement, but also Contractors that will 

sign the agreement in the future.  The agreement allows for “successor” agencies in anticipation 

that Central Valley Project Contractors may wish to join the JPA at a subsequent date, so as to 

participate in the tunnel project as well.  The term of the agreement is effective July 3, 2018, and 

it will continue in effect for 50 years from the date of the last series of bonds issued by the JPA.  



 

 
- 2 - 

01358.00002\31329121.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

However, the agreement also provides that it can be terminated earlier, upon approval by its 

members.   

The agreement provides that every member can appoint a Director to the Board of 

Directors.  The agreement also provides for the formation of an Executive Committee which will 

act as a working group.  The Executive Committee currently consist of the President, Vice 

President, and Secretary of the Board, although the Executive Committee can be expanded to 

include other representatives as well.  Decisions on financial issues are approved based on 

weighted voting in proportion to each Contractor’s financial commitment to the project.  For 

administrative matters, decisions are made on the basis of one Director, one vote.   

Every Contractor has the right to execute the agreement within five years from its 

effective date.  After that five year period, a Contractor can join upon the affirmative vote of the 

other members.  The agreement provides that a member can withdraw from the JPA at any time 

prior to the issuance of debt, without penalty.  If a member withdraws after debt has been issued, 

that member must pay off its share of the debt in order to exit from the JPA.  

 

2. DWR Management Report.  Deputy Director Joe Ledesma was present to 

provide a report by DWR Management staff on several issues.  He spoke mostly about the 

repairs to the spillway at Lake Oroville.  Work is underway to complete the repairs, and DWR 

continues to target November 1 as the completion date, prior to the rainy season.  In addition, to 

that work, however, DWR is also performing a Comprehensive Needs Assessment which is 

expected to be completed by the end of 2019.  It will simply be a planning document.  It will not 

provide for the design or construction of any facility.  Identified tasks include restoring the 

spillway capacity to maximum flood levels, restoring the reservoir outflow enhancements for 

operational purposes, addressing flood control outlet enhancements, identifying alternatives for 

“low level”  outlets, dam and embankment improvements, and technological improvements for 

monitoring and surveillance.  

Following the emergency event last year, a “forensics” report was prepared.  

DWR agrees with some of the conclusions contained in that report, but does not agree with other 

coclusions.  Actions taken by DWR to address the issues include the following: 

• DWR completed a peer review of the events 

• DWR has included dam safety as part of its asset management programs 



 

 
- 3 - 

01358.00002\31329121.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

• DWR elevated the position of Dam Safety Engineer to a management level 

position 

• DWR is conducting bi-weekly meetings to discuss dam safety alone  

• DWR has updated its safety policy 

• DWR is conducting internal workshops including a broader group of DWR 

positions to discuss dam safety 

• DWR has streamlined the hiring process to make it easier to hire and retain 

engineers 

• DWR has submitted “budget change proposals” to increase the number of 

DWR staff positions, a number of which will be dam safety positions 

 

3. SWC Board Action Items.  The Board took action on a number of items, 

including actions to transfer the Municipal Water Quality Investigation Program from the State 

Water Project Contractors Authority to the SWC; approval of contracts to continue science 

projects which include zooplankton classifying, environmental DNA projects, and approval of 

projects previously undertaken by the State and Federal Contractors Water Agency; approval of 

contracts for new science projects; authorization to execute letters to DWR in support of two 

water exchange agreements; and approval of a $10,000 contribution to the Public Policy Institute 

of California Water Policy Center, which provides neutral and reliable science of value to the 

Contractors.   

 

4. SWP Operations Report.  There was only a brief report on SWP water 

operations.  DWR was diverting water from the Delta at the rate of 2,500 cubic feet per second.  

Diversions by both the SWP and the CVP totaled 4,200 cubic feet per second.  The state share of 

storage in the San Louis reservoir was at 588,000 acre feet, of which approximately 205,000 acre 

feet has been identified as anticipated carry over by Contractors.  

 

5. Delta Compliance Efforts.  On behalf of the Delta Compliance Committee, 

Craig Wallace reported that Chuck Gardner has been hired to help with efforts to ensure 

compliance with requirements set forth in the biological opinions for Delta Smelt and salmon.  



 

 
- 4 - 

01358.00002\31329121.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Based upon information received from DWR thus far, Chuck is optimistic that the review will 

reveal that there is compliance with all requirements set forth in the biological opinions. 

Michael T. Riddell  

  











Ending At Midnight - August 1, 2018

Graph Updated 08/02/2018 07:18 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity |% of Historical
Average

Historical

Average

Trinity Lake
67% | 84%

Lake Shasta
69% | 97%

Lake Oroville
55% | 75%

Folsom Lake
64% | 91%

New Melones Lake
78% | 128%

Don Pedro Reservoir
84% | 110%

Lake McClure
77% | 125%

San Luis Reservoir
44% | 91%

Millerton Lake
66% | 106%

Lake Perris
78% | 99%

Castaic Lake
88% | 104%

Pine Flat Reservoir
42% | 84%



7-A 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

MEDIA INFORMATION 
JULY 2018 

   

DATE  PACKET 
PAGE  MEDIA SOURCE  ARTICLE 

       
07/05/18  1-2  LOS ANGELES TIMES  Our Next Snowpack: Aquifers 

       
07/07/18  3-5  LOS ANGELES TIMES  Pulling The Plug On A Tiny Water District 

Isn’t Easy 
       

07/07/18  6-7  THE DESERT SUN  Water Plan Aims To Boost Fish Habitat 
       

07/10/18  8-9  LOS ANGELES TIMES  4 Compton Residents Sue Tiny Water 
District 

       
07/11/18  10-11  LOS ANGELES TIMES  MWD Again Oks Funding For Twin Delta 

Tunnel Plan 
       

07/12/18  12-14  LOS ANGELES TIMES  Agency Delivering Dirty Water Faces 
Dissolution 

       
07/12/18  15-16  LOS ANGELES TIMES  What Does Southland Get From Tunnel 

Project 
       

07/22/18  17-26  THE DESERT SUN  Desert Residents Have Been Saving A Lot 
Of Water.  Farms And Gold Courses, Not 
So Much 

       
07/23/18  27-29  LOS ANGELES TIMES  Board Wants Senior Districts Up North To 

Cut Back, Saying They Must Shoulder 
Conservation Efforts 

       
07/24/18  30  THE PUBLIC RECORD  State Plan To Improve Delta Conditions 

Further Refined To Reduce Impacts: 
Public Invited To Comment On Changes 

       
07/25/18  31-32  LOS ANGELES TIMES  $2.7 Billion Approved For Water Storage In 

California 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

 



































































7-B 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

 
OUTREACH & CONSERVATION 

JULY 2018 ACTIVITIES 
 

Activities: 
 

7/3  Ashley Metzger and Ryan Molhoek visited Tramview Mobile Home Park and provided 
information on the manhole replacement project. 

 
7/5  Vicki Petek completed 1 turf buy back post inspection. 

 
7/5  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about the rebate workshops. 

 
7/5  Ashley Metzger was interviewed on the Joey English radio show. 

 
7/6-7/9  Ashley Metzger and Maya Zelaya visited businesses on Ramon Road and provided information 

on the pipeline replacement project. 
 

7/10  Ashley Metzger attended and presented at Sunup Rotary. 
 

7/10  Outreach & Conservation hosted a rebate workshop for landscapers. 
 

7/11  Outreach & Conservation hosted a rebate workshop for homeowners associations and 
commercial customers. 

 
7/12  Outreach & Conservation hosted a rebate workshop for residential customers. 

 
7/12  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about Smart Irrigation Month. 

 
7/13  Vicki Petek completed 1 turf buy back post inspection. 

 
7/19  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about the blood drive. 

 
7/21  Suzie Tolksdorf staffed a table and provided water and information at the Palm Springs 

Farmer’s Market. 
 

7/26  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about the Ramon Road pipeline 
replacement. 

 
7/31  Ashley Metzger was interviewed by KMIR on back to school and pipeline replacements. 

 
7/31  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about Whitewater. 

 
7/31  Ashley Metzger was interviewed on the Joey English radio show (to be aired 8/4). 

 
Public Information Releases/eBlasts:     
 
July 5: Next week: Rebate workshops to help you save water & money – Nextdoor   
July 12: Rain alert – no irrigation until 8:00 p.m. on 7/13 – Website 
July 16: Water Quality Report – Nextdoor  
July 19: Ramon Road construction – pipeline replacement project – Nextdoor  
July 30: Ramon Road construction – Website 
 
Upcoming Events 
 
August 11, 8:00 to 12:30 – DWA at Palm Springs Farmer’s Market @ Palm Springs Pavilion Building 
 



 
 

 

 

Desert Water Agency  
Facebook Analytics 

July 2018 



 
 



 
 

       



 

          20 likes, 3 comments                                15 likes                         28 likes 

                8 likes                                            8 likes              20 likes, 1 comment 

                  26 likes                             26 likes                                                  19 likes  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

Desert Water Agency  
Twitter Analytics 

July 2018 
 

 



DWA main site

All Web Site Data GO TO REPORT

Language Users % Users

1. en-us 4,261 95.37%

2. fr 39 0.87%

3. en-gb 27 0.60%

4. en-ca 26 0.58%

5. en-au 11 0.25%

6. fr-fr 11 0.25%

7. es-xl 10 0.22%

8. ko 9 0.20%

9. de-de 8 0.18%

10. en 7 0.16%

Audience Overview

Jul 1, 2018 - Jul 31, 2018

Overview

 Users

… Jul 8 Jul 15 Jul 22 Jul 29

250250

500500

Users

4,467
New Users

3,703
Sessions

5,690

Number of Sessions per User

1.27
Pageviews

12,611
Pages / Session

2.22

Avg. Session Duration

00:01:54
Bounce Rate

48.77%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

24.6%

75.4%

All Users
100.00% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#/report/visitors-overview/a90622633w134355996p138504838/_u.date00=20180701&_u.date01=20180731

	080718 Board Agenda
	Item 2 071718 Board Minutes
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 080718 GM report
	AUGUST 7, 2018

	Item 4 080118 Exec Comm Minutes
	Item 6A SWC_ MEMO TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JULY 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING (DWA)-c1
	MEMORANDUM

	Item 7A 080718 July O & C Media
	ADPE92A.tmp
	7-A


	Item 7B 07 2018 OC Activities
	ADPC357.tmp
	DESERT WATER AGENCY



